
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF FEBRUARY: 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Value of Construction $450,520 $500,000 $63,174 $520,000 $471,894 $1,004,378 $985,588 $2,024,378

No. of Permits Issued 6 1 6 6 24 20 36 27

BP to Complete (renewals) 1 0 3 3 16 9 20 12

No. of Residential Building Permits 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 4

No. of Manufactured Homes 1 0 0 2 1 5 2 7

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/a

dditions & misc.) 3 0 3 0 7 4 13 4

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

YEAR TO DATE:
Value of Construction $1,141,546 $1,323,175 $236,454 $753,856 $864,894 $2,280,747 $2,242,894 $4,357,778

No. of Permits Issued 12 5 13 13 40 36 65 54

BP to Complete (renewals) 3 0 6 7 26 20 35 27

No. of Residential Building Permits 1 3 0 1 0 5 1 9

No. of Manufactured Homes 3 1 1 3 2 6 6 10

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/a

dditions & misc.) 4 1 6 2 12 5 22 8

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
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